From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 9:52 AM

To: '‘Maria.rea@noaa.gov

Subject: Re: Shasta RPA adjustments--"Craig Anderson memo" on Shasta storage
Attachments: SNOAA - CVO16102809560.pdf

Yeah, that would be helpful. I didn't write anything up, just looking over my notes as I start track-change
editing of the RPA.

See attached for a Reclamation handout on end of April storage, cold water pool, and TCP relationship. It was
good to see Reclamation starting to think about different storages. Way different discussion than earlier when

they were opposed to storages and 55 7DADM.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Fri, Oct 28, 2016 at 9:07 AM, Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks Garwin. ['ve been curious whether you wrote up any notes after our last session (ie "concepts") - I can
try to do that from my notes, if helpful.

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Fri, Oct 28, 2016 at 8:29 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
All,

See attached for Craig's memorandum, "Analysis of historical Shasta Reservoir storage volumes" that we
discussed digging up during yesterday's Shasta RPA adjustments technical team meeting.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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